
  
 

 
Faculty Senate Meeting 

 
 
 
DATE: October 29, 2010 
 
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM: M.-Ana Börger-Greco, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, November 2, 2010 at 4:05-5:45 p.m. 
 Osburn Hall, Room 200/201 
 
 
I. Minutes of the October 19, 2010 Meeting 
 
II. Proposed Courses and Programs 
 

(1) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE 
SOCY 308: Sociology of African American & Latino/a Education, 3 credits, D label. 
Proposal to offer a course focused on the secondary and post-secondary educational 
experiences of African American and Latino/a youth in the United States. 
 

III. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson 
  Educator of the Year Award documents 
 
IV. Report of the Student Senate President 

Who’s	Who	Among	Students	in	American	Colleges	and	Universities	–	Mr.	
Andrew	Moyer 

 
V. Report of the Graduate Student Association 
 
VI. Report of the Administrative Officers 
 
VII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 
 
VIII.     Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees 
 --none-- 
 
IX. Faculty Emeriti 
  -- none – 
	
X. Other/New Business 
 


